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. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

October 13, 2023

Attn:  Rick Ensminger
P.O.Box 276
Haxtun, CO 80731

Re: Inspection Problems Abated; Ensminger Pit No. M-2002-068;

On October 13, 2023 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received a text message
containing photos that indicate that the corner posts have been replaced onsite and that the erosion gully in
the north-eastern corner of the pit has been repaired. The photos are enclosed in this document.

The Division considers the inspection problems from the May 25, 2023 inspection: abated.

If you have any questions, please send me an email at amber.gibson@state.co.us or call me at 720-836-0967.

Sincerely,

Amber M. Gibson
Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec: Patrick Lenneberg, DRMS
Jared Ebert, DRMS

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
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